OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Yayres « VI Drilling Co.
Juite 300, First National Bank
Odessgy Texas

ke: kleclassificatiorn, Your
#] Vilesy, 3-20=20K-11:

Lentleman”

un Gpril 12, [9C2 the above well ucs re-ciacsiy ed Jfrom A Lo

K0 by our Santa Fe Jffice. 4 re~-cclculation of allounble vae
race on Sanic Fe Supplerent #3549 based on the old del iverability
toss. FHouaver our rule requires that o new tect De corwucted
upon Shic well wizidn £0 daye From the ckoue orite and asubmitied
to this office. #At such time as the test is received an
allouaile correction to Sugusi, 1962 will be made based upon
the results of the new test.

Please submit the new test promptly in order to guoid possible
loas of allowbdle.

Yours very truly

Amary ¢. Arnold
Supervisor, Jistrict #3

ECAks

ccs Klvis Uiz
08C, Santa Fe, New Mexico



